



# VINEESH CHANDRAN

## Planning and Project Control Engineer

Planning & Project Control Engineer with experience more than 11 years in the Industrial Construction field in countries India and abroad. Forward-thinking professional familiar with all aspects of construction and commercial and residential planning. Committed to designing environmentally-conscious and cost-effective public infrastructure solutions.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Planning and Project Control Engineer

January 2016 - Present

##### Nasser S Al Hajri Corporation, KSA and Bahrain

- Planning & scheduling the activities for Refinery Projects
- Study the SOW and building of project management team along with Project Manager
- Studying the contract and deriving the scope of work for each discipline activities
- Formulating the total man-hours and manpower required for each discipline
- Establishing the budget cost for entire project operations
- Oversee the day-to-day working of Planning & Project Controls Department
- Lead Civil, Fireproofing, Insulation and Painting activities
- Submission of Manpower and Equipment planned & achieved histograms
- Preparing Daily, Weekly, Monthly progress reports
- Ensure all production reports are in line with approved drawings and documents
- Monitoring and Tracking production on daily basis
- Coordinate with the various departments regarding the execution of the project
- Preparing work fronts, construction plans & strategies for the construction activities
- Preparing Invoices of all work and Re-measuring the quantity
- Day to day supervision of Civil Work at the construction/Installation site and see to it that the work are in accordance with the design plans and specification

#### Civil Supervisor

January 2014 – December 2015

##### Quick Steel Building Contract LLC

- Daily surveillance and monitoring of work activities in coordination with the construction and installation team
- Day to day supervision of Civil Work at the construction/Installation site and see to it that the work are in accordance with the design plans and specification
- Ensure work is completed on site in accordance with the agreed contract specifications client's approved procedures and method statements and covered by documentation
- Keep up to date note of all phase of the work, do the report with the requirements
- Awareness of Industrial Safety, works permit procedures in Industrial Plant

#### Civil Supervisor

January 2013 – December 2013

##### Suriya Cladding and Glazing Pvt Ltd, Chennai, India

- Daily surveillance and monitoring of work activities in coordination with the construction and installation team

#### Site Supervisor

October 2010 – December 2012

##### Ar-tech Engineers & Contractors, Palakkad, India

- Daily surveillance and monitoring of work activities in coordination with the construction and installation team

### EDUCATION

- Diploma in Civil Engineering from Poly Technic College, Palakkad, Kerala, India in August 2010
- Professional in Draughtsman Civil from MES ITC Mundur, Palakkad, Kerala, India date graduated July-2008

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Diploma in Professional CAD (Auto Cad, Archie Cad, 3D Modeling) from CADD Centre, Palakkad, Kerala, India date graduated December-2008

### CONTACT

Mob: +973-3365 7648

Email: [vineeshv4@gmail.com](mailto:vineeshv4@gmail.com)

Location: Palakkad, Kerala,  
India - 678504

LinkedIn:

### CORE SKILLS

- Project management
- Work scheduling
- Construction management
- Resource management
- Risk management
- Project Planning
- Project control
- Data analysis

### SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- Auto CAD
- Archie CAD
- Photoshop

### PERSONAL SKILLS

- Adaptability
- Time management
- Collaboration
- Communication
- Decision making
- Self-motivation
- Team work
- Analytical skill

### LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

- English
- Hindi
- Malayalam (Mother tongue)
- Tamil

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Nationality : India  
Date of Birth : 07-Sep-1987  
Marital Status : Married  
Passport No. : V8722180